

Barnton Parish Council

MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF BARNTON PARISH COUNCIL

Held Monday 20th March 2023 at 7.00pm at Clerks Office, Barnton Cemetery, Hayes Drive, Barnton CW84JX

ATTENDED BY;	Cllr Hooper , (Chair) Cllr Devine, (vice Chair) Cllr Coombs, , Cllr Ayhok, Cllr Phoenix, Cllr Chambers,
Public;	Vicki England, Secretary, Northwich 1874 FC, Steve Richard, Chairman, Northwich 1874 FC Cllr Lynn Gibbon, Steve Carter
Min. Ref;	Item
1/03/2023	To receive apologies for absence Apologies received from; Cllr Wright, Cllr Marshall, Cllr Hughes
2/03/2023	To note Declarations of Interests from members None received
3/03/2023	 Public Forum - members of the public are invited to speak on matters relating to the agenda NOTED; Item 9.2 of the agenda was moved into the public forum to allow representatives from Northwich 1874 FC to discuss parking issues with full council, following complaints received. Clerk reported that lines of communication were now much improved to enable the club, Cheshire Police and BPC to manage parking issues for future football matches which are likely to draw large crowds.
4/03/2023	NOTED; CW&C Ward Cllr Report was received from Cllr Gibbon Works on Soot Hill have commenced by Balfour Beatty & due to complete December 2023. CW&C are working on Winnington Bridge future funding bids Upgrades to verges on Alamein Road are now complete
5/03/2023	NOTED; PCSO Report was received from PCSO Wiggins ANNEX 1
6/03/2023	Approve and Sign Minutes – to approve the minutes of the previous meeting APPROVED; Cllr Devine proposed BPC approve the minutes of the last meeting held 20 th February 2023 seconded, all agreed.
7 7.1/03/2023 7.2/03/2023	Clerks Report NOTED; A report was received from the Clerk ANNEX 2 NOTED; The annual cemetery report was received from the Clerk. ANNEX 3. Clerk recommended zero increase in fees for the next financial year.
8/03/2023	<i>Events</i> NOTED; An events report was received from Cllr Devine, Events Group Co-ordinator
9 9.1/03/2023	<i>Correspondence Consultations Planning</i> Finance /Policy APPROVED; Cllr Ayhok proposed Barnton Parish Council Co-opt Steve Carter onto the council. Seconded. All agreed. Mr Carter joined the meeting.
9.2/03/2023 9.3/03/2023	NOTED ; Resident complaints regarding match day parking were noted. (see agenda item 3/03/2023) NOTED ; Resident complaint regarding pot holes in the village was noted. Clerk asked members to take photos of pot holes and use the CW&C report-it app to send the report. Alternatively, images can be sent to the clerks email.
10	Finance /Policy
10.1/03/2023	NOTED; Finance committee approval of the payment schedule for March 2023 was noted.
10.2/03/2023	NOTED ; Receipt of CW&C/CCA warms spaces grant of £500.00 was noted.
10.3/03/2023	APPROVED; Cllr Coombes proposed BPC approve the staffing committee recommended changes to staff contracts. Seconded, All agreed.
11/03/2023	Date of Next Meeting; NOTED; Monday 17 th April 2023
12/03/2023	Close of Meeting NOTED; Meeting closed 20.13

Signed......Date......Date.....